
 
   

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED – REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
RELIABILTY CENTERED MAINTENANCE FOR 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT INTERCEPTOR PUMP STATIONS 
(N51 NEW NATOMAS AND N53 VAN MAREN) 

  
1. Does RegionalSAN have any maintenance history available from MXES? 

a. Yes, there is maintenance history for some assets available in Maximo that will be 
made available after the contractor is selected. 
 

2. Will RegionalSAN provide access to Subject Matter Experts (System Engineers) for 

questions? 

a. As necessary, yes.  Questions will need to be prepared so that the correct SMEs can 
be identified.   
 

3. How many Maximo changes needed, and is that contractor or RegionalSan responsibility? 

a. Number of changes are unknown.  Changes to Maximo will be Regional San 
responsibility. 
 

4. In Section 2, the RFP indicates that each pump station has between 500 and 1200 assets. 

With two pump stations in this scope, this would provide an estimate of between 1000 and 

2400 assets in scope. However, the RFP states that we should assume 4000 assets in 

scope. Can you confirm that total asset count for this scope is indeed 4000 assets? 

a. The total asset count for the scope is 2000. 

5. The RFP states that the vendor should provide a cost per asset. Costs for a project of this 

type are not linear, as the price per asset goes down with greater assets in scope, and 

vice versa. Is it acceptable for the vendor to include a price per asset based on an asset 

count of +/- 20% of the assumed in scope count? 

a. No, use the fixed total asset count.  The request for price per asset is to allow for 
flexibility in the cost if the actual asset count differs from the total asset count 
specified (2,000 assets). 
 

6. In Section 5: Scope of Services, regarding Redundancy Recommendations: Are the 

recommendations made by the consultant to be minimum stocking levels for equipment 

with installed redundancy where spares can be shared? 



a. Not entirely, where equipment is identified as critical, redundancy may be the 
recommended option to reduce – mitigate consequence.  Where there are critical 
spare parts, that have long lead times, or high failure rates, the expectation is the 
recommendation would include minimum appropriate stocking levels.   
 

7. In Section 5: Scope of Services, the RFP states that Task Selection is only applicable to 

Critical Assets. Are non-critical assets subject to a non-critical Task analysis, where 

justified by cost considerations of preventing a failure vs Run-to-failure?  (This is highly 

recommended for a comprehensive program, and to fully justify optimizing existing 

maintenance.) 

a. Yes, non-critical assets will also need to have maintenance programs developed.   

8. How are electronic submittals managed?  Will an electronic data management system such 

as PMWeb be used or will a secure FTP site need to be established? 

a. An electronic data management system will not be used.  Either a secure FTP site, or 
large document email or other method will be utilized.   
 

9. Does Regional San have a specified or preferred RCM software tool for completing the 

scope listed in the RFP?   

a. No, there is no preference, any industry recognized, off the shelf program is 
acceptable.   
 

10. Proprietary Information: Consultants submitting proposals in response to this RFP must 

provide a statement that nothing contained in the submitted proposal will be proprietary. 

a. Submitted proposal material delivered to Regional San will not be shared with 
competitors or other consulting companies.   
 

11. Is any of the equipment listed (e.g. backup generator and diesel engine) on a 

maintenance and repair contract with the OEM? 

a. Equipment types under contracted maintenance at the pump stations are cranes, fire 
systems and the bioxide dose stations.  


